
RECEIVED

APR 2 2020
TOWN CLERK
ACTON, MA

AGREEMENT ON TIME EXTENSION

The Board of Appeals and the Petitioner for a Public Hearing

Petitioner Name: Piper Lane LLC

Hearing Description:

Combined Public Hearing Continuation -Comprehensive Permit Application for land located at

90 School Street. 4 Piper Lane. 4 Piper Lane Rear. and 6 Piper Lane Acton. MA. Mao H3-A

parcels 3. 3-1. 3-2. And 17

Location/Address:

90 School St. 4 Piper Ln. 4 Piper Ln Rear, and 6 Piper Ln Acton. MA

Hereby agree to continue the Public Hearing to:

(date): June 16. 2020

(time/location): 7:30PM . Acton Town Hall. Room 204

And to extend the legally required time limit in which the Board of Appeals must render a decision by

the same number of days as the hearing continuation.

Signed this date:

__________________________________

See attached email

Board of Appeals Chairman Petitioner

This agreement must be filed with the Office of the Acton Town Clerk.



Eva Szkaradek

From: Louis Levine <llevine@dlpnlaw.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Vivian Birchall

Cc: Planning Division; Nina Pickering-Cook; Steve Paquette; RUSSELL DAVE

Subject: Piper Lane 40B Continuation

EXTERNAL EMAIL * Caution is Advised *

Vivian,

The Applicant, Piper Lane LLC, agrees to continuance of Board of Appeals hearing from May 5, 2020 to June
16, 2020 at 7:30pm.

Lou

Original message
from: Vivian Birchall <vbirchall(acton-rna.gov>
Date: 4/23/20 3:34 PM (GMT-05:O0)
To: Louis Levine <llevine@dlpnlaw.com>
Cc: Planning Division <Planning@acton-rna. gov>
Subject: Piper Lane 40B Continuation

Hello Lou,

Members of the ZBA have confirmed availability to continue the Piper Lane 40B public hearing (currently

scheduled for May 5) to June 16 at 7:30pm.

If that date and time work for you and the applicant, please send us a continuation agreement for filing with the

Clerk.

Thank you

Vivian
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